Effingham County Annual CIE Update: Approved

Juli M Yoder <juli.yoder@gadca.onmicrosoft.com>
8/25/2022 8:15 AM

To: "Aaron Carpenter’ Cc Planning

Aaron,

Our staff has reviewed the Annual Capital Improvement Element (CIE) Update for Effingham County and finds that it
adequately addresses applicable requirements. The next step is for the local government to adopt the CIE Update. As soon as
your office provides written notice that the CIE Update has been adopted and provides DCA with a digital copy of the final
adopted version of this document, we will notify the local government that its Qualified Local Government status has been

Thanks,

Sl (p—

@ . Juli M Yoder, AICP
COTGLUA cecmrimer o Senior Planner | Local Programs Lead

COITIITIUI'IIty Affall's Georgia Department of Community Affairs
60 Executive Park South, NE
Leam meare abouf our commitment fo fair housing. Atlanta, Georgia 30329

unmm@ Direct 404-327-6860

juli.yoderi@gadca.onmicrosoft.com




From: Aaron Carpenter

To: Teresa Concannon

Subject: EXTERNAL:Re: 2022 CIE update

Date: Thursday, August 25, 2022 8:51:23 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Good morning, Teresa.

DCA has reviewed the Annual Capital Improvement Element (CIE) Update for Effingham
County and finds that it adequately addresses applicable requirements. The next step is for
the County to adopt the CIE Update. As soon as your office provides the adoption resolution, |
will transmit a digital copy to DCA with the final adopted version of this document. Following,
DCA will notify the County that its Qualified Local Government status has been extended. If
you have any questions, please contact me at (912) 223-9258.

Thank you,

GJabml Aaron Carpenter
9 mnal Planning and Government

m"HCOmHIIG‘GlOIT Services, Director

Coastal Regional Commission
Mobile: 912-223-9258
Website: crcplanning.org

From: Aaron Carpenter <acarpenter@crc.ga.gov>

Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 at 1:40 PM

To: Teresa Concannon <TConcannon@EffinghamCounty.org>
Subject: Re: 2022 CIE update

Received! | will review and transmit to DCA.
Thank you,

G)abta[ Aaron Carpenter
€9 mnal Planning and Government

m“flc}lmml@‘;l()ﬂ Services, Director

Coastal Regional Commission
Mobile: 912-223-9258
Website: crcplanning.org

From: Teresa Concannon <TConcannon@EffinghamCounty.org>
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 at 1:35 PM

To: Aaron Carpenter <acarpenter@crc.ga.gov>

Subject: 2022 CIE update
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The attached document contains the resolution of transmittal, the 2022 Financial Report, and the
2022 CIE update document.

Please review & forward to DCA. Let me know if anything else is needed.
Thanks,

Teresa

Teresa Concannon, AICP
Cnu Planning & Zoning Manager

Ef% a. Effingham County Board of Commissioners
804 S Laurel Street

- xlt Board of Commissioners Springﬂeld,GA31329
tconcannon@effinghamcounty.org

This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, distribution or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please reply to the sender and destroy all original copies of this message.

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open ANY attachments unless you are confident
it is from a trusted source and you are expecting this email. *****
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